AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[] workshop [/] Regular [ ] Special
(A) ]:l Report Only D Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) |ZI Action ltems

Presenters(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Veronica Chacon, Ray H. Darr Elementary Principal
Briefly describe the action required.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO APPROVE
THE DONATION OF [1] JOHN DEERE LAWN TRACTOR, [2]
WEEDEATERS/TRIMMERS AND [1] LEAF BLOWER TO RAY H. DARR
ELEMENTARY FROM LOWE'S FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF SCHOOL GROUNDS.

(C) i ; Identi c i ir

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




RAY H. DARR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
841 MEMO ROBINSON RD "Above all, Students First" P :830-758-7060

EAGLE Pass, TX 78852 F : 830-758-0090

MEMORANDUM

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
John Cox, Deputy Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

FROM: Veronica Chacon, Principal D@ lapl 3/@4

RE: School Board Donation Approval for January 11, 2022

DATE: December 13, 2021

I would like to officially request the approval to accept a donation from
Lowe's for the following items:

e 1 John Deere Lawn Tractor
e 2 weed eaters/trimmers
e 1Leaf blower

These items will be used at Ray H. Darr for the beautification projects
and the maintenance of school grounds.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.



